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August 11, 1980

Mr., James G. Keppler

Regional Director

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region III

799 Roosevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, IL 50137

RE: NRC IE Bullietin 80-20, '"Failures cof
Westinghouse Type W-2 Spring Return
to Neutral Control Switches"

Dear Mr. Keppler:

This is to inform you that Northern Indiana Public Service Company
(NIPSCO) has not and will not use any Westinghouse Type W-2 spring
return to neutral control switches susceptible to the failures
described in the subject IE Bulletin in its Bailly Generating Station
Nuclear-1 safety-related applications.

Very truly yours,

EMS:jrb

ce: U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
Division of Reactor Construction Inspection

washington, D.C. 20555
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